
 

 

 

City Council Memorandum 
 

 

 

 

 

 

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers 
From: Chris Jenkins, Parks & Recreation Director 
Date: December 18, 2023 
Item: Reappoint Parks & Recreation Commissioners 
 
Council Action Requested: 
The City Council is asked to approve the reappointment of Commissioner 
Craig Santelman to the Parks and Recreation Commission for a term 
beginning 1/1/2024, and expiring 12/31/2025. 
 
Background Information: 
Commissioner Santelman will be moving into his 3rd term on the Parks & 
Recreation Commission.  Commissioners may serve up to three 
consecutive two year terms upon approval of the City Council. 
 
Financial Impact: 
N/A 
 
Advisory Commission Discussion: 
N/A 
 
Council Committee Discussion: 

N/A 
 
Attachments: 

▪ None 
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